

From: "Shea, Quin" <QShea@eei.org>
To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Thank You
Date: Tue, 24 Jul 2018 18:19:27 +0000
Importance: Normal

My direct office line is 202-508-5027. My cell number is (b) (6)

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 1:36 PM
To: Shea, Quin <QShea@eei.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Thank You

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Hi Quin! What's the best number for me to reach you at?

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct 202 208 5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell 202 706 9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 9:51 AM, Shea, Quin <QShea@eei.org> wrote:

Hi Leila. It was great chatting with you yesterday afternoon, and thanks very much for your big assist in landing a photo op with the Secretary. His office is one of the best spots in all of Washington, DC, in terms of history, Americana artifacts, ambience and some of the neatest "toys" anywhere. The team supporting the Secretary and DOI generally are first rate, and in my opinion, second to none in the Administration.

Let's wait and see what happens with the Secretary's travel plans (fingers crossed), so thanks also for your insights in that regard. We'll get him in front of the electric power sector CEOs at some point...

Most importantly, have a great weekend and July 4th holiday. Cheers, Quin

From: Shea, Quin
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 8:28 AM
To: 'Getto, Leila (leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)' <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: james_cason@ios.doi.gov; catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov; vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov; gisella_ojeda@ios.doi.gov;

#1363402.1

james_voyles@ios.doi.gov

Subject: EEI Speaking Invitation to Secretary Zinke, Colorado Springs, CO, September 4-6

Good morning Leila. I trust you are well and will be able to take advantage of some quality down time this Summer! Per the attached letter from EEI President Tom Kuhn, we would like to invite Secretary Zinke to speak to our Board of Directors at the Broadmoor in Colorado Springs. It would be great if the Secretary could join our Executive Committee CEOs for a private dinner on September 4 and address the full Board the following morning. Alternatively, we certainly could accommodate the Secretary later in the day on September 5 or even the morning of September 6.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thanks in advance for the team's consideration of this request.
Best, Quin

#1363402.2